STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

August 17, 2012 VIA FACSIMILE ONLY

Felicia DeDominicis

Senior Vice President

Chief Legal Officer

HSC Commumty Services, Inc.
2150 Corbin Avenue

New Britain, CT 06053

RE:  Certificate of Need, Report No.: 12-31764-DTR
HSC Comununity Services, Inc. d/b/a Brittany Farms Health Center
Sale of Business Assets of HSC Community Services, Inc. d/b/a Brittany Farms Health Center to
Aunrora Holdings V, LLC

Dear Attorney DeDominicis:

On May 25, 2012, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received your determination request on
behalf of HSC Community Services, Inc. d/b/a Brittany Farms Health Center (“Brittany Farms™) and
Aurora Holdings V, LLC (“Aurora™), with respect to whether a filing pursuant to 19a-486 of the
Connecticut General Statutes (“C.G.S.”) is required for the sale of Brittany Farms® business assets to
Aurora.

Based on the facts provided in the CON Determination filed with OHCA, it appears that Brittany Farms
does not meet the definition of a Health Care Facility pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section
19a-630. Therefore, OHCA concludes that a CON is not required for the sale of Brittany Farms’
business assets to Aurora.

Thank you for informing OHCA of your plans and if you have any questions regarding this letter, please
contact Steven W. Lazarus, Associate Health Care Analyst at (860} 418-7012.

Sincerely,

Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations, CHCA

C: Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR
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